



Raghu Ramachandran MBA

Director Singapore

T: +65 6221 6040 **F:** +65 6221 3618 **M:** +65 9459 2355

E: rramachandran@rgl.com

Raghu has over 10 years of professional experience in the insurance claims sector, in relation to quantifying business interruption, delayed start-up, business valuation and political risk for insurers and their clients, with a focus on energy, power generation and utilities. He has in depth industry knowledge of conventional energy technologies as well as renewable generation sources such as wind, biomass, solar and thermal. Raghu has also worked with key insurance lawyers when claims have proceeded to subrogation and has provided expert reports and testimony

Related Services

Corporate Insurance Legal

Industry Experience

Chemicals (excl. Petrochemicals)
Construction/Engineering
Energy (generation & transmission)
Electronics/Semiconductors
Mining/Metals
Oil, Gas & Petrochemicals
Warehousing & Distribution

for litigation, mediation and ARD under LCIA, UNCITRAL and international arbitration. He has handled losses in South and Central America, Europe, India, Pakistan, the Philippines, Thailand, the UAE, the United Kingdom and the USA.

Raghu joins RGL to head up the Singapore office and continue development of its presence in the Asia Pacific region.

Education

Master of Business Administration - Finance, 1998

Professional History

2012 - Present RGL Forensics, Singapore

2002 - 2012 Matson Driscoll & Damico, London

1998 - 2002 Enron Global Assets